N ‘ aYs e
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA O INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Iexington ‘
STATE 4 VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS3200750

Damell C Riley ANVE _2015A322110234]

)
)
)

AKA: _' : _ __—:_g - Date of Offense: _12/1/2015 ) o
Race: Black  Sex: M Age: ] )y SC.Code § : 16-11-0312 }%TE%D
)

}
- )
~ )

——

————

DOB: . i ssy —_— CDR Code # _ 0080 ' o
Address; _L_ o - ) - : : AUG—O—STWG
City,State,Zip: [ o [ . . SENTENCE 8@
DLE: SR > , o “NCE, FGOUI‘t of A
*CDL Yes[ No[] CMV Yes[] No{(] Hazmat Yes[] No[] ppeals
In disposition of the said mdictment comes now the Defendant wha was [ - CONVICTED OF or XPLEADS

TO: Attempt/ Attempted Burplary Sccond (A) : .

in violation of § 16-11-0312/CL of the S.C. Code ot Laws, bearing CDR Code # 1151

X NON-VIOLENT /] VIOLENT CISERIOUS [LMOST SERIOUS (IMandatory GPS(CSC - [O8§17-2535

. ' . w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [(J As Indicted, XILesser Included Offense, [} Defendant Wuives Presentment to Grang Jury. —_ (defendanr's initials)

[J Recommendation by the State,

The pleais:  XWithout Ncgotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence,
ESY: ) 7
Solicitor T SC Bard .~ Dcfendant omey for Defendani —— — go Bar#

WHLREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the K& State Department of Corrections, B—GOVMMM(.

for a determinate term of ceed —yeHry-

and/or 10 pay a fine of § _ days/months/years and/ur‘miyment

of § 5 plis costs and assessments as applicable*: the balance js suspended with prebation foo _
months/years and subject to South Ca : Parole and Pardon Services stundard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference

[ CONCURRENT or L] CONSECUTIVE 10 sentence on: _ .

4 The Defendant is to be given credit for tige serveg pursuant to0 S.C. Code §.24-1330 Lo be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections, ;Lg? (j

(J The Defendant is to be placed on the Centraj Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to §.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 o 16-25-65 (Criminaj

Domestic Violence Yto ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,
‘ ‘SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DRESTITUT[ON: ("] Peferred 1] Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered PTUP

Total: § —_ Dlus 20% fee: days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: _ T T ———————— Obuin GED [
[ Setby SCOPPPS

—_— T ——————  Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. — _
Recipieny — ————— —————  Mayserve WE begining —_— .
Recipient; — ———-  Substance Abuse Counscling O
*Fine: _ ~ . R —  Random Drug/Aicoho) testing N
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 1073 %) : _3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive .b_veckly/monthly
§14-1-21 {AX!) (Cony. Surcharge) ] $100 $ D0 pints. of § beginning
§ 14-1-21 l(A)(2) (DDUI Surchagge) $100 % - . o N ‘ T
§ 56:5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) Sz T e——  § paid to Public Defender Fung
5 56:1-286 (DUI Breath Teyr) $25° T ———— Oter _— —_ —
Proviso 47.9 (Public Det/Prob) $500 g o —

14-1-212 (Law Enforec, Fundin [ S0O5 -
g 14-1-213 ((Drug Court Surchu(f'ge%) :1250 @wg‘ - T T T T
50-21-114(BUI Rreath Teg Fee $50° v - .
§§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicte Asschme)nl ) .:40/ca “3%‘_"_“‘ = [J Appointed pp o appointed ather counscl,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $s 5 s I 5 47.12 rgq“:'res 8500 be paid to Clerk
3% 1o County  (if paid jn installments) 3 T 1NE probation,
TGTAL Y '

Presiding Judge

| Judge Code: __ , str T
'#t Sentence Date: [— Q ; ]-ZZE I
. ‘ 1 —_—

Clerk of Courly Deputy Clerk
Court Reporrer-: - 3k
sccany (032011



WITNESSES . DOCKET NO. 2016GS3200750

West Columbia Police Department

The State of South Carolina

Off Shumpert County of Lexington

Law Enforcement Case # 1527634

‘ JAG COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
_ MARCH TERM 2016
2015A3221102341
THE STATE
VvS.
" ACTION OF GRAND JURY Darnell C Riley

b g o ! )
w_?’/ﬂ T <o s Lo aits
= - CDR #: 0080

Fore;iérsog\ ‘of LG'rand Jury
Date: {- A I~
ate: 3 =4 Indictment for
VERDICT
BURGLAR_Y‘ SECOND DEGREE
§ 16-11-0312 (A).
DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: :




INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

' ) BURGLARY SECOND DEGREE
) .
)

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON :
-. 3 § 16-11-0312 (A)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on MARCH 2016, the Grand Jurors of
Lexington County present upon their cath:

That Darnell C Riley did in Lexington County, South Carolina on or about |
Decerﬁbef 1 2015, knowingly and willfully enter. a dwelling, without consent and with
the intent to commit a crime therein, to wit: 105 Congaree Park Drive, West Columbia,
SC, such being the dwelling of Kellum Allen, in violation of § 16-11-312 (A) of the Code

of Laws »of South Caroliria, 1976, as amended

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

Pfovided:‘ | - | % \M\\J\Y/\/\

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




